

# **Table of Contents**

Surnames	
Person Index	
Descendants of Moses HOAG & Patience	
First Generation	5
Second Generation	6
Third Generation	8
Fourth Generation	
Fifth Generation	
Sixth Generation	
Seventh Generation	
Sources	
Place Index	21

# Surnames

- **B** BENT, BOSS, BRADLEY, BROWN
- C CAVANAUGH
- **D** DANIELS
- G GILBERT, GILROY, GOGAN, GOGUEN, GOODWIN
- **H** HAMILTON, HARRISON, HENRY, HERRETT, HOAG, HOEG, HOLMES
- **M** MILLS
- N NELSON, NEWMAN
- P PUGSLEY
- **W** WEYMOUTH

Person Index	
Elizabeth 8	HENRY
Patience (1719 - 1758) 5	Mary
BENT	HERRETT
Tryphenia (1767 - 1853)	David 9
BOSS	HOAG
Charles	Moses (1716 - 1758) 5
George	HOEG
BRADLEY	Abigail (1826 - 1916) 12
Mary (~1802 - 1864)	Elisabeth J. (1832 - )
BROWN	Elizabeth (1812 - )
Sarah (1809 - 1872)	Hance Hamilton (1823 - ) 12
CAVANAUGH	Jeptha (1789 - 1836) 8
Rita Mary (1920 - 2003) 17	Jeptha (1828 - >1881)
DANIELS	Joseph (1802 - ~1885) 9
Eunice	Joseph (1865 - 1927)
GILBERT	Martin (1784 - 1884) 8
Clarence Bishop (1870 - )	Martin Trueman (1898 - 1967) 16
John (1812 - 1886)	Mary (1792 - 1880) 8
GILROY	Mary Jane (1837 - 1904)
David (1796 - )	Nathan (1749 - 1820) 6
Eliza Jane (1866 - 1901) 16	Nathan (1822 - 1902)
Martin (1832 - 1903)	Phoebe (1825 - <1901)
GOGAN	Ruth (1801 - 1830) 9
Ida May (1889 - 1950) 16	Thomas Albert Sr. (1805 - 1872) 11
GOGUEN	Trueman Andrew (1918 - 1993) 17
Patrick James 16	HOLMES
GOODWIN	Hance Hamilton Nelson (1850 - ) 14
Elizabeth (1794 - 1881)	Joseph (1822 - 1865)
HAMILTON	Sarah (~1732 - 1792)
Elizabeth (1774 - 1839) 9	MILLS
HARRISON	Abigail Mary (~1749 - 1838) 7
Charlotte (1827 - 1889)	John Bedford (1724 - ~1793) 7
James (1805 - 1860)	NELSON
Jesse (1802 - 1870)	David (<1768 - 1814) 9
Luke (1754 - 1820)	Elizabeth (~1795 - ~1885) 9
Sarah (1787 - 1846) 8	NEWMAN
Thomas (1762 - 1857) 8	Anne M

Person Index	
PUGSLEY	
David 8	
Phoebe 8	
WEYMOUTH	
Mary ( - <1778)	

# **First Generation**

### 1. Moses HOAG

Birth: 1716<sup>8328</sup>
Death: 1758<sup>8328</sup>

Spouse: **Patience** (1719-1758)

Birth: 1719<sup>8328</sup>
Death: 1758<sup>8328</sup>

1 Child...

i. Nathan (1749-1820)

Marriage Notes:  $\bullet$  ...who were first cousins. 8328

#### **Second Generation**

### Family of Moses HOAG (1) & Patience

#### 2. Nathan HOEG (Moses HOAG<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 1749, Dartmouth, Bristol,

Massachusetts<sup>3578,8328</sup>

Death: 11 May 1820, Southampton,

Cumberland, Nova Scotia,

Canada<sup>3578,8328</sup>

Burial: Southampton Cemetery, Cumberland,

Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>8328</sup>

Father: **1. Moses HOAG** (1716-1758)

Mother: **Patience** (1719-1758)

Nickname: Robber<sup>8328</sup> Residence: Maccan<sup>1090</sup>



Nathan

- I read a note somewhere during the Yorkshire Gathering that this HOEG family was from YORKSHIRE, but I am not sure. My instincts tell me that the name is Dutch but then the William of Orange did end up on the throne of England. 3578
- The information that you have...sounds like it is...my Nathan and Abigail. It's interesting to read that she was married twice. Nathan was also. From what I have been able to find...is that Nathan and 1st wife had 2 children Andrew and Sarah. His 1st wife was killed during the American Revolution too. He married Abigail...and they had 5 children...

Nathan changed the spelling from Hoag to Hoeg...when he was fleeing from the US to Canada. His side were Quakers.<sup>7314</sup>

- Nathan evidently changed the spelling of his family name from Hoag to Hoeg to evade capture. 8328
- Many stories are told of the Robber Hoag, a noted Tory who infested this vicinity during the Revolution. He carried on quite an extensive business of horse-stealing, in connection with his other maraudings. He and his gang were accustomed to enter dwellings, and if the people refused to give up their valuables, or to tell where they were secreted, he would tie them fast in a chair and build a fire under them, and keep them there until his demands were complied with. Many were so injured by this treatment that they did not recover in years. At one time Benj. Noxon was going out in the field, and on passing near a clump of bushes, heard the click of a gunlock. A glance revealed the Robber Hoag, lurking in the bushes. He pretended not to notice the robber,

and gradually drew off, and when at a safe distance ran for home with all his might. Hoag was brought up in the neighborhood which was afterwards the scene of his robberies, and he subsequently told the man with whom he had lived, that he had often covered him with his rifle as he was hiding about in the woods, and bushes, but could never summon quite enough courage to shoot. After the war, Hoag fled to Canada. A number of years after he came back to Beekman, supposing his deeds had been forgotten, to visit the family of a relative. But he was not forgotten; for a number of persons who had suffered from him formed a plan to kill him, and he was forced to fly to save his life."<sup>8328</sup>

Spouse: Mary WEYMOUTH (-bef 1778)

Death: bef 1778<sup>8328</sup>

Memo: "killed during the American Revolution"

• According to family stories they had two children, Andrew and Sarah. This first wife was killed during the American Revolution. 8328

Spouse: **Abigail Mary MILLS**<sup>1090,3578</sup> (abt 1749-1838) Birth: abt 1749, Bedford, Westchester, New York<sup>8326</sup>

Death: 1838, River Hebert, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>1088</sup>

Birth: 1749<sup>1088</sup>

Father: **John Bedford MILLS** (3 Jul 1724-abt 1793)

Mother: **Sarah HOLMES**<sup>7589,8326</sup> (abt 1732-11 Sep 1792)

Marriage: 1783, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>1090,8326</sup>

- Abigail is given as his eldest child by Lodge with a ca. b. of 1749, derived from age at death in 1838. 1088
- Stamford Loyalist Jesse Mills was chased to his sister's house in the north part of Stamford. DG Bell cites only one sister in stats given for John Mills, farmer from CT. Nova Scotia sources say it was Abigail Mills and that she married for a second time Matthew Hoeg in R. Hebert. Thus, I figure that Abby's first husband died during the Amer. Rev. and that she was in NS by 1783. 1816

#### 5 Children...

```
i. Martin (1784-1884)
```

- 4 ii. **Jeptha** (1789-1836)
- 5 iii. Mary (1792-1880)
- 6 iv. **Ruth** (1801-1830)
- 7 v. **Joseph** (1802-~1885)

#### Third Generation

### Family of Nathan HOEG (2) & Abigail Mary MILLS

### **3. Martin HOEG**<sup>1090,8371</sup> (*Nathan*<sup>2</sup>, *Moses HOAG*<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 24 Jul 1784<sup>7314</sup> Death: 1884<sup>8326,8372</sup>

Father: **2. Nathan HOEG** (1749-11 May 1820)

Mother: **Abigail Mary MILLS**<sup>1090,3578</sup> (abt 1749-1838)

Spouse: Sarah HARRISON (10 Aug 1787-13 Aug 1846)

Birth: 10 Aug 1787, Southampton, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>115,840</sup>

Death: 13 Aug 1846<sup>840</sup>

Father: Thomas HARRISON (28 Mar 1762-13 May 1857)

Mother: **Mary HENRY**<sup>840,978</sup>

Marriage: 14 Jul 1808, Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada 1090,1188,8372

• 2nd of 9 children; twin with Luke.<sup>840</sup>

1 Child...

8 i. Thomas Albert Sr. (1805-1872)

**4. Jeptha HOEG**<sup>840</sup> (*Nathan*<sup>2</sup>, *Moses HOAG*<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 4 Jan 1789<sup>7314</sup> Death: 1836<sup>8326</sup>

Father: **2. Nathan HOEG** (1749-11 May 1820)

Mother: **Abigail Mary MILLS**<sup>1090,3578</sup> (abt 1749-1838)

Spouse: Phoebe PUGSLEY<sup>840</sup>
Father: David PUGSLEY<sup>1188</sup>

Mother: Elizabeth<sup>1188</sup>

Marriage: 30 Jan 1812, Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>1188</sup>

1 Child...

9 i. **Elizabeth** (1812-)

## **5. Mary HOEG** (*Nathan*<sup>2</sup>, *Moses HOAG*<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 29 Mar 1792, Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>2,1188,7314</sup>

Death: 1880<sup>8326</sup>

Father: **2. Nathan HOEG** (1749-11 May 1820)

Mother: **Abigail Mary MILLS**<sup>1090,3578</sup> (abt 1749-1838)

Spouse: **David HERRETT**<sup>1188</sup>

Marriage: 12 Oct 1811<sup>1188</sup>

### **6. Ruth HOEG** (*Nathan*<sup>2</sup>, *Moses HOAG*<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 10 Oct 1801, Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>1188,7314</sup>

Death: 1830<sup>8326</sup>

Father: **2. Nathan HOEG** (1749-11 May 1820)

Mother: **Abigail Mary MILLS**<sup>1090,3578</sup> (abt 1749-1838)

Spouse: Charles BOSS<sup>1188</sup>
Father: George BOSS<sup>1816</sup>

Mother: **Eunice DANIELS**<sup>1816</sup>

Marriage: 30 Oct 1818, Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>1188,1816</sup>

# 7. Joseph HOEG<sup>8371</sup> (Nathan<sup>2</sup>, Moses HOAG<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 25 May 1802, Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>1188,7314</sup> abt Jul 1885, Cumberland County, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>8369,3578</sup>

Father: **2. Nathan HOEG** (1749-11 May 1820)

Mother: **Abigail Mary MILLS**<sup>1090,3578</sup> (abt 1749-1838)

- Son of Nathan & Abigal Hoeg of Maccan, Cumberland County. 1188
- In the Census Returns of 1827, dated September 30th, the Joseph Hoeg household is recorded as 4 Males in the family and 2 females. He is described as a Dessenter, farming on 40 acres "of Land in cultivation by the Family", The family harvested 15 bushels of Wheat, 50 bushels of other grain, 25 tons of hay, owned 2 horses, 20 horned cattle, 25 sheep, 12 swine and 500 bushels of potatoes. 8369

Census: • 1881 Canada Census: Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia. Age 79, b NS.

Farmer. Baptist.<sup>3811</sup>

Spouse: Elizabeth NELSON (abt 1795-abt 1885)

Birth: abt 1795, Bangor, County Down, Northern Ireland 1191,8369

Death: abt 1885, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>1191,3578</sup>

Memo: place only

Father: David NELSON<sup>1</sup> (bef 1768-1814)

Mother: Elizabeth HAMILTON (1774-22 Sep 1839)

Nickname: Betsev<sup>6254</sup>

Marriage: 28 Sep 1820, Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>55,1188,6254</sup>

• b. abt 1795 in Bangor, County Down, Northern Ireland, [by tradition on or near

Dufferin Estate also known as Clandeboye Estate]. 8369

ullet Elizabeth Nelson married in NS to J. Hoag and lived there until her death.  $^{55,1191}$ 

### 6 Children...

```
    i. Nathan (1822-1902)
    ii. Hance Hamilton (1823-)
    iii. Phoebe (1825-<1901)</li>
    iv. Abigail (1826-1916)
    v. Jeptha (1828->1881)
    vi. Elisabeth J. (1832-)
```

#### **Fourth Generation**

### Family of Martin HOEG (3) & Sarah HARRISON

### **8. Thomas Albert HOEG Sr.** (*Martin*<sup>3</sup>, *Nathan*<sup>2</sup>, *Moses HOAG*<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 1805<sup>8372</sup> Death: 1872<sup>8372</sup>

Father: 3. Martin HOEG<sup>1090,8371</sup> (24 Jul 1784-1884)

Mother: Sarah HARRISON (10 Aug 1787-13 Aug 1846)

Spouse: Sarah BROWN (1809-1872)

Birth: 1809<sup>8372</sup>
Death: 1872<sup>8372</sup>

Marriage: abt 1836, Cumberland County, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>8372</sup>

1 Child...

i. **Mary Jane** (1837-1904)

### Family of Jeptha HOEG (4) & Phoebe PUGSLEY

### **9. Elizabeth HOEG** (*Jeptha*<sup>3</sup>, *Nathan*<sup>2</sup>, *Moses HOAG*<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 4 Dec 1812, Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>1188</sup>

Father: **4. Jeptha HOEG**<sup>840</sup> (4 Jan 1789-1836)

Mother: **Phoebe PUGSLEY**<sup>840</sup>

Spouse: Jesse HARRISON (8 Sep 1802-22 Sep 1870)

Birth: 8 Sep 1802<sup>840</sup> Death: 22 Sep 1870<sup>840</sup>

Father: Luke HARRISON (25 Aug 1754-25 Apr 1820)
Mother: Tryphenia BENT (1 Sep 1767-26 Dec 1853)

Residence: Maccan<sup>840</sup>

Family Notes: • 12 children.<sup>840</sup>

## Family of Joseph HOEG (7) & Elizabeth NELSON

# **10.** Nathan HOEG (Joseph<sup>3</sup>, Nathan<sup>2</sup>, Moses HOAG<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 22 Feb 1822, Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>1188</sup>
Death: 5 Jun 1902, Southampton, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>84</sup>

Father: 7. Joseph HOEG<sup>8371</sup> (25 May 1802-abt Jul 1885)

Mother: Elizabeth NELSON (abt 1795-abt 1885)

Spouse: Charlotte HARRISON (1827-1 May 1889)

Birth: 1827<sup>84</sup>

Death: 1 May 1889, Southampton, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>84</sup>

Father: **James HARRISON**<sup>84,837</sup> (5 Jun 1805-28 Jun 1860)

Mother: Mary BRADLEY (abt 1802-10 Nov 1864)

1 Child...

i. **Joseph** (1865-1927)

### **11.** Hance Hamilton HOEG<sup>8369</sup> (Joseph<sup>3</sup>, Nathan<sup>2</sup>, Moses HOAG<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 21 Nov 1823, Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>1188</sup>

Father: 7. **Joseph HOEG**<sup>8371</sup> (25 May 1802-abt Jul 1885)

Mother: Elizabeth NELSON (abt 1795-abt 1885)

### **12. Phoebe HOEG** (*Joseph*<sup>3</sup>, *Nathan*<sup>2</sup>, *Moses HOAG*<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 1825, Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>8369</sup>

Death: bef 1901<sup>8369</sup>

Father: 7. **Joseph HOEG**<sup>8371</sup> (25 May 1802-abt Jul 1885)

Mother: Elizabeth NELSON (abt 1795-abt 1885)

## **13. Abigail HOEG** (*Joseph*<sup>3</sup>, *Nathan*<sup>2</sup>, *Moses HOAG*<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 26 Mar 1826, Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>1188,3578</sup>

Death: 22 May 1916, Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>8369</sup>

Father: 7. **Joseph HOEG**<sup>8371</sup> (25 May 1802-abt Jul 1885)

Mother: Elizabeth NELSON (abt 1795-abt 1885)

Spouse: Joseph HOLMES (1822-29 Dec 1865)

Birth: 1822, England<sup>8369</sup>

Death: 29 Dec 1865, Apple River, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>8369</sup>

1 Child...

i. Hance Hamilton Nelson (1850-)

Spouse: **John GILBERT** (1812-1886)

Birth: 1812, County Wicklow, Ireland<sup>3578,8369</sup>

Death: 1886, New Canaan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia<sup>8369</sup>

Marriage: 6 May 1867, Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>3578,8369</sup>

#### 1 Child...

i. Clarence Bishop (1870-)

# **14. Jeptha HOEG** (Joseph<sup>3</sup>, Nathan<sup>2</sup>, Moses HOAG<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 25 Apr 1828, Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>1188</sup>

Death: aft 1881<sup>8369</sup>

Father: 7. **Joseph HOEG**<sup>8371</sup> (25 May 1802-abt Jul 1885)

Mother: Elizabeth NELSON (abt 1795-abt 1885)

• He was married and widowed by 1881.8369

# **15. Elisabeth J. HOEG** (*Joseph*<sup>3</sup>, *Nathan*<sup>2</sup>, *Moses HOAG*<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 19 Jan 1832<sup>8369</sup>

Father: 7. **Joseph HOEG**<sup>8371</sup> (25 May 1802-abt Jul 1885)

Mother: Elizabeth NELSON (abt 1795-abt 1885)

#### Fifth Generation

### Family of Thomas Albert HOEG Sr. (8) & Sarah BROWN

### **16.** Mary Jane HOEG<sup>2567</sup> (Thomas Albert<sup>4</sup>, Martin<sup>3</sup>, Nathan<sup>2</sup>, Moses HOAG<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 1837<sup>8372</sup>
Death: 1904<sup>8372</sup>

Father: 8. Thomas Albert HOEG Sr. (1805-1872)

Mother: **Sarah BROWN** (1809-1872)

Spouse: Martin GILROY (28 May 1832-1903)

Birth: 28 May 1832<sup>2567</sup>

Death: 1903<sup>2567</sup>

Father: **David GILROY** (18 Jul 1796-)

Mother: Elizabeth GOODWIN<sup>2567</sup> (1794-1881)

1 Child...

i. Eliza Jane (1866-1901)

#### Family of Nathan HOEG (10) & Charlotte HARRISON

### **17.** Joseph HOEG<sup>2567,7315</sup> (Nathan<sup>4</sup>, Joseph<sup>3</sup>, Nathan<sup>2</sup>, Moses HOAG<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 31 Dec 1865, Southampton, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>8369</sup>

Death: 13 Jun 1927, Gunningsville, Albert, New Brunswick<sup>8369</sup>

Father: **10. Nathan HOEG** (22 Feb 1822-5 Jun 1902) Mother: **Charlotte HARRISON** (1827-1 May 1889)

Spouse: **20. Eliza Jane GILROY** (16 Sep 1866-17 May 1901)

Birth: 16 Sep 1866, Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>2567,8369</sup>
Death: 17 May 1901, Linden, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>8369</sup>

Father: **Martin GILROY** (28 May 1832-1903) Mother: **16. Mary Jane HOEG**<sup>2567</sup> (1837-1904)

Marriage: 12 Oct 1887, Gunningsville, Albert, New Brunswick<sup>8369,8371</sup>

1 Child...

21 i. Martin Trueman (1898-1967)

#### Family of Abigail HOEG (13) & Joseph HOLMES

# **18.** Hance Hamilton Nelson HOLMES (Abigail HOEG<sup>4</sup>, Joseph<sup>3</sup>, Nathan<sup>2</sup>, Moses HOAG<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 14 Dec 1850<sup>8369</sup>

Father: **Joseph HOLMES** (1822-29 Dec 1865)

Mother: **13. Abigail HOEG** (26 Mar 1826-22 May 1916)

# Family of Abigail HOEG (13) & John GILBERT

### **19. Clarence Bishop GILBERT** (*Abigail HOEG*<sup>4</sup>, *Joseph*<sup>3</sup>, *Nathan*<sup>2</sup>, *Moses HOAG*<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 1870<sup>3578</sup>

Father: **John GILBERT** (1812-1886)

Mother: **13. Abigail HOEG** (26 Mar 1826-22 May 1916)

#### **Sixth Generation**

### Family of Mary Jane HOEG (16) & Martin GILROY

**20.** Eliza Jane GILROY (Mary Jane HOEG<sup>5</sup>, Thomas Albert<sup>4</sup>, Martin<sup>3</sup>, Nathan<sup>2</sup>, Moses HOAG<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 16 Sep 1866, Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>2567,8369</sup>

Death: 17 May 1901, Linden, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>8369</sup>

Father: **Martin GILROY** (28 May 1832-1903) Mother: **16. Mary Jane HOEG**<sup>2567</sup> (1837-1904)

Spouse: **17. Joseph HOEG**<sup>2567,7315</sup> (31 Dec 1865-13 Jun 1927)

Birth: 31 Dec 1865, Southampton, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>8369</sup>

Death: 13 Jun 1927, Gunningsville, Albert, New Brunswick<sup>8369</sup>

Father: **10. Nathan HOEG** (22 Feb 1822-5 Jun 1902) Mother: **Charlotte HARRISON** (1827-1 May 1889)

Marriage: 12 Oct 1887, Gunningsville, Albert, New Brunswick<sup>8369,8371</sup>

1 Child...

**21** i. **Martin Trueman** (1898-1967)

### Family of Joseph HOEG (17) & Eliza Jane GILROY (20)

# **21.** Martin Trueman $HOEG^{7315}$ (Joseph<sup>5</sup>, Nathan<sup>4</sup>, Joseph<sup>3</sup>, Nathan<sup>2</sup>, Moses $HOAG^1$ )

Birth: 17 Jul 1898, Linden, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Canada<sup>8369</sup>

Death: 19 Jan 1967, Sudbury, Ontario, Canada<sup>8369</sup>

Father: **17. Joseph HOEG**<sup>2567,7315</sup> (31 Dec 1865-13 Jun 1927) Mother: **20. Eliza Jane GILROY** (16 Sep 1866-17 May 1901)

Spouse: Ida May GOGAN<sup>7315</sup> (29 Sep 1889-22 Jul 1950)

Birth: 29 Sep 1889, Sackville, Westmorland, New Brunswick, Canada<sup>8369</sup>

Death: 22 Jul 1950, Sudbury, Ontario, Canada<sup>8369</sup>

Father: **Patrick James GOGUEN**<sup>8369</sup>
Mother: **Anne M. NEWMAN**<sup>8369</sup>

Marriage: 16 Nov 1916, East Boston, Suffolk, Massachusetts<sup>8369</sup>

1 Child...

i. Trueman Andrew (1918-1993)

# **Seventh Generation**

### Family of Martin Trueman HOEG (21) & Ida May GOGAN

**22.** Trueman Andrew HOEG<sup>7315</sup> (Martin Trueman<sup>6</sup>, Joseph<sup>5</sup>, Nathan<sup>4</sup>, Joseph<sup>3</sup>, Nathan<sup>2</sup>, Moses HOAG<sup>1</sup>)

Birth: 16 Oct 1918, Trenton, Pictou, Nova Scotia<sup>8369</sup>

Death: 6 Feb 1993, Kingston, Frontenac, Ontario, Canada<sup>8369</sup>
Father: 21. Martin Trueman HOEG<sup>7315</sup> (17 Jul 1898-19 Jan 1967)

Mother: Ida May GOGAN<sup>7315</sup> (29 Sep 1889-22 Jul 1950)

Spouse: Rita Mary CAVANAUGH<sup>7315</sup> (18 Sep 1920-27 Jun 2003)

Birth: 18 Sep 1920, Centreville, Ontario, Canada<sup>8369</sup>

Death: 27 Jun 2003, Kingston, Frontenac, Ontario, Canada<sup>8369</sup>

Marriage: 30 Sep 1940, Sudbury, Ontario, Canada<sup>8369</sup>

1 Child...

i. (Private)

#### Sources

- Mills Descendants Charts, Author: prepared by David Williams Mills, from previous work of Myron Williams Mills (chart dated 1 Dec 1947), Submitter: Myron Mills version obtained from Helen Whiting of Marysville, Michigan, Date: as of January 1, 1957.
   all family tradition; no sources provided.
   Files (5): 1.1.full chart.jpg, 1.1.jpg, 1.2.jpg, 1.3.jpg, 1.4.jpg
- 2. Township Records of Maccan, Nappan and Southampton Births, Cumberland County, Nova Scotia, Document Location: Public Archives of Nova Scotia, MG4, Vol. 232, Other surname(s): Mills; Hoeg; Lumley; Harrison; Gilroy; Brown.
  - This source is a typescript compilation, certainly not the original, and probably not verbatim. Robert Jones, Kingston, Ontario, October 1988. Files (3): 2.1.jpg, 2.2.jpg, 2.3.jpg
- 55. Letter from Robert S. Green of Chatham, Ontario to the Public Archives of Nova Scotia, Date: received 21 Nov 1989, Other surname(s): Hamilton; Nelson; Read; Hoeg.
  Includes Family Group of David Nelson and Elizabeth Hamilton.
  PANS Call Number MG1, Vol. 2597, #182-183.

Files (4): 55.1.jpg, 55.2.jpg, 55.3.jpg, 55.4.jpg

- 84. Descendants of Thomas Harrison of Rillington, Yorkshire, England, Submitter: from Bob Harrison of Edmonton, Alberta, Date: received 5 Jan 1997, Image Restored: 11 Oct 2024, Other surname(s): Bent; Bradley; Mills; Decow; Hodgson; Lumley; Meade. Files (5): 84.1.jpg, 84.02.jpeg, 84.07.jpeg, 84.08.jpeg, 84.27.jpeg
- 115. Births in Maccan, Nappan and Southampton Register, Date: 1787-1821, Cumberland County, Nova Scotia, Vol. 427, #2, Document Location: Public Archives of Nova Scotia, Image Restored: 19 Oct 2024, Other surname(s): *Harrison; Mills*. Files (2): 115.1.jpeg, 115.2.jpg
- **837. FGR of John Harrison & Charlotte Mills,** Author: as modified by Carol Lumley Holstine, Date: received 22 Apr 1993, Image Restored: 11 Oct 2024. File: 837.jpeg
- **840. Genealogy of Harrisons of Nova Scotia,** Author: from Ernest Coates of Nova Scotia, Date: received 22 Apr 1993 from Carol Lumley Holstine, Image Restored: 11 Oct 2024, Other surname(s): *Bent; Vose; Brown; Cannon; Coates; Lumley; Hoeg; Lodge; Mills; Pugsley.* 
  - Files (6): 840.1.jpeg, 840.2.jpeg, 840.3.jpeg, 840.4.jpeg, 840.5.jpeg, 840.6.jpeg
- **978. Records of the Lumleys,** Author: by C. C. Lumley, Publisher: *The Municipal World,* St. Thomas, Ontario, Date: 1908, Submitter: also received transcription of pages 69-70 from R. A. Jones, 8 Jul 1991, Document Location: full book in Mills Library, Image Restored: 17 Oct 2024, Other surname(s): *Nelson.*Files (4): 978.Title.jpg, 978.16.jpeg, 978.55.jpeg, 978.56.jpeg
- 1088. Publisher: *Mills Ancestry*, No. 01, Date: 27 Feb 1987, Author: edited by Michael Mills, Hinesburg, VT. Files (6): 1088.1.jpg, 1088.2.jpg, 1088.3.jpg, 1088.4.jpg, 1088.5.Bedford map.jpg,

Sources <sup>1</sup>

1088.6.jpg

**1090. Biographical Sketches of Cumberland,** Submitter: received 4 Sep 1990 from Marion Kyle, Publisher: *unknown newspaper*, Parrsboro, NS, Image Restored: 19 Oct 2024, Other surname(s): *Read; Hoeg; Blenkhorn; Harrison; Ryan; Lumley; Innis; Brown; Coates; Wood; Daniels; Hood.*Files (2): 1090.1.jpeg, 1090.2.jpeg

- 1188. Letter from Susan Hill, Amherst, Nova Scotia, Date: received 17 Aug 1994, Image Restored: 21 Oct 2024, Other surname(s): Hoeg; Boss; Pugsley; Harrison.
  Source: Township Records of Southampton (Cumberland County, NS) Files (3): 1188.1.jpg, 1188.2.jpg, 1188.3.jpeg
- **1191.** Letter to Carol Holstine, Author: from Monabelle [ID=6260] and Raymond Read, Date: dated 11 Nov 1960, Submitter: received from Carol Holstine, 24 Jul 1992, Other surname(s): *Read; Nelson; Summersides*.
  - "The following story was wrote [sic] by Mary Jane Read Chatterson. As far as I can figure out, this story was wrote between the years 1885 to 1890."
  - "Hamilton-Nelson" also received from Maryanne Barker, 16 Feb 1995
     Files (6): 1191.1.jpg, 1191.2.jpg, 1191.3.jpg, 1191.4.jpg, 1191.5.jpg, 1191.6.jpg
- **1816.** Publisher: *Mills Ancestry,* No. 3, Date: 15 May 1987, Author: edited by Michael Mills, Hinesburg, VT, Image Restored: 9 Oct 2024. Files (12): 1816.01.jpg, 1816.02.jpeg, 1816.03.jpeg, 1816.04.jpeg, 1816.05.jpeg, 1816.06.jpeg, 1816.07.jpeg, 1816.08.jpeg, 1816.09.jpeg, 1816.10.jpeg, 1816.11.jpeg, 1816.12.jpeg
- **2567. Descendants of Barnabas Gilroy, Cumberland Co., Nova Scotia,** Submitter: Furlongs Folly, Date: 27 Nov 2000, Image Restored: 11 Oct 2024, Other surname(s): *Goodwin.*

Files (2): 2567.1.jpeg, 2567.2.jpeg

- **3578. Abigail Hoeg,** Author: GenCircles, Publisher: *Chignecto Settlers*, Date: 9 Jun 2003, Image Restored: 21 Oct 2024, Other surname(s): *Gilbert*. File: 3578.jpeg
- **3811. 1881 Canada Census,** Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia, Page(s): District 22; Sub-District 1; page number 8; household number 32, Date: 24 Oct 2003, Image Restored: 9 Oct 2024, Other surname(s): *Hoeg; Nelson*. File: 3811.jpeg
- **6254.** Elizabeth Nelson/Joseph Hoeg Marriage Bond, Date: 28 Sep 1820, Document Location: from Doug Wilson, Date: 26 Oct 2009, Image Restored: 21 Oct 2024. File: 6254.jpg
- **7314.** Early Families of New London Cty, CT, Author: Email from Kevin Hoeg, Date: 1 Oct 2014.

File: 7314.jpg

7315. Do you know anything about Elizabeth Nelson, Author: Email response from Kevin

#### Sources

Hoeg, Whitby, Ontario, Date: 3 Oct 2014, Other surname(s): *Gogan; Gilroy; Cavanaugh.* File: 7315.jpg

- 7589. Email from Kevin Hoeg, Date: 13 Mar 2021, Other surname(s): Mills.
  - Attachment: THE SETTLERS OF THE BEEKMAN PATENT IX, page 4 Files (2): 7589.1.png, 7589.2.jpg
- **8326.** Abigail Mary Mills, Date: b abt 1749, Scan Date: 12 Sep 2024, Other surname(s): Hoeg.

File: 8326.jpg

- **8328.** Nathan Hoeg (1749 1820), Publisher: WikiTree, Scan Date: 13 Sep 2024, Other surname(s): Mills, Other surname(s): Weymouth.
  Files (2): 8328.1.jpeg, 8328.2.jpeg
- 8369. ©The Kinships of Robert & Hants Hamilton, Two Brothers in Nova Scotia, Author: by Jane (Currie) Wile, Publisher: from the Colchester County Families Database owned by Jane (Currie) Wile, Scan Date: 20 Apr 2025, Other surname(s): Hamilton; Nelson; Hoeg; Read.
  - This report was prepared Feb 2021, and is not intended to represent a completed genealogy of this family. It is an unedited report generated form the information compiled in my Colchester County Families Database of over 220,000 persons, containing vital records, biographical information, transcripts of Wills, Deeds, Newspaper article and personal observations.

Files (19): 8369.1.jpeg, 8369.3.jpeg, 8369.4.jpeg, 8369.5.jpeg, 8369.6.jpeg, 8369.7.jpeg, 8369.8.jpeg, 8369.9.jpeg, 8369.16.jpeg, 8369.17.jpeg, 8369.18.jpeg, 8369.46.jpeg, 8369.47.jpeg, 8369.48.jpeg, 8369.108.jpeg, 8369.201.jpeg, 8369.325.jpeg, 8369.478.jpeg, 8369.604.jpeg

**8371.** Email from Kevin Hoeg, Who is Mary Jane Hoeg?, Whitby, Ontario, Date: 22 Apr 2025, Other surname(s): *Gilroy.* 

File: 8371.jpeg

**8372.** Pedigree Chart from Martin Gilroy and Mary Jane Hoeg, URL: <u>FamilySearch</u>, Date: 22 Apr 2025, Other surname(s): *Mills; Holmes; Goodwin*.

File: 8372.jpg

# Place Index

Apple River, Cumberland, Nova Scotia,	Maccan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia,
Canada	Canada
HOLMES, Joseph 12	BOSS, Charles 9
Bangor, County Down, Northern Ireland	GILBERT, John
NELSON, Elizabeth 9	GILROY, Eliza Jane 16
Bedford, Westchester, New York	HARRISON, Sarah 8
MILLS, Abigail Mary 7	HOEG, Abigail 12
Centreville, Ontario, Canada	HOEG, Elizabeth
CAVANAUGH, Rita Mary 17	HOEG, Hance Hamilton 12
County Wicklow, Ireland	HOEG, Jeptha 8
GILBERT, John	HOEG, Jeptha 13
Cumberland County, Nova Scotia,	HOEG, Joseph 9
Canada	HOEG, Martin 8
BROWN, Sarah	HOEG, Mary 8
HOEG, Joseph 9	HOEG, Nathan 11
HOEG, Thomas Albert Sr 11	HOEG, Phoebe
Dartmouth, Bristol, Massachusetts	HOEG, Ruth
HOEG, Nathan 6	NELSON, Elizabeth
East Boston, Suffolk, Massachusetts	PUGSLEY, Phoebe 8
GOGAN, Ida May 16	New Canaan, Cumberland, Nova Scotia
HOEG, Martin Trueman 16	GILBERT, John
England	Nova Scotia, Canada
HOLMES, Joseph 12	HOEG, Nathan 6
Gunningsville, Albert, New Brunswick	MILLS, Abigail Mary
GILROY, Eliza Jane 16	NELSON, Elizabeth 9
HOEG, Joseph	River Hebert, Cumberland, Nova Scotia,
Kingston, Frontenac, Ontario, Canada	Canada
CAVANAUGH, Rita Mary 17	MILLS, Abigail Mary 7
HOEG, Trueman Andrew 17	Sackville, Westmorland, New
Linden, Cumberland, Nova Scotia,	Brunswick, Canada
Canada	GOGAN, Ida May 16
GILROY, Eliza Jane 16	Southampton Cemetery, Cumberland,
HOEG, Martin Trueman 16	Nova Scotia, Canada
•	HOEG, Nathan 6

# Place Index cont.

Southampton, Cumberland, Nova
Scotia, Canada
HARRISON, Charlotte12
HARRISON, Sarah 8
HOEG, Joseph14
HOEG, Nathan 6
HOEG, Nathan 11
Sudbury, Ontario, Canada
CAVANAUGH, Rita Mary 17
GOGAN, Ida May 16
HOEG, Martin Trueman 16
HOEG, Trueman Andrew
Trenton, Pictou, Nova Scotia
HOEG, Trueman Andrew 17